Note To The File

Serial Number: 88051880 EIGHTEEN VISIONS
Date: 11/19/2018 11:05 am
Created by: Christina Calloway

Changed

e Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

From: Renuka Rajan [mailto:renuka@legalforce.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: LegalForce RAPC Worldwide <trademarks@]egalforce.com>
Subject: Re: Application Serial No. 88051880

Hello again!

We are okay to accept the changes as suggested. Please feel free to issue an Examiner's Amendment to
this effect. Thanks so much for your time!!

Sincerely,

Renuka Rajan
Associate Attorney
email :

renuka@legalforce.com

phone : +1 650-390-6464
web :

http://www.legalforcelaw.com/renuka-rajan/

connect :

https://www.linkedin.com/in/renuka-rajan-9456b2a6

appointment : https://calendly.com/renuka-9

Silicon Valley - Phoenix - London - Warsaw - Nagpur - Pretoria - Beijing
LegalForce RAPC Worldwide, P.C.

A Professional Law Corporation
446 E Southern Ave

Tempe, Arizona 85282

United States
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phone: + 1 (650) 965-8731

www.legalforcelaw.com

This electronic transmission contains information which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is
intended for use only by the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient (or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this information to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have
received this information in error, please notify me by electronic mail and delete all copies of the
transmission. Thank you.

On Mon, Nov 19, 2018 at 1:01 PM Renuka Rajan < renuka@legalforce.com > wrote:

Dear Ms. Calloway,

Hope you had a good weekend! | received your email and would like to confer with my client before
reaching out to you. I'll be in touch soon. Thanks for your time on this!

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

On Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 5:14 PM LegalForce RAPC Worldwide < trademarks@legalforce.com > wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Calloway, Christina < Christina.Calloway@uspto.gov >
Date: Thu, Nov 15, 2018 at 11:21 AM

Subject: Re: Application Serial No. 88051880

To: trademarks@legalforce.com < trademarks@legalforce.com >

This email is intended for Renuka Rajan and/or any authorized party

United States Trademark Application Serial No. 88051880

Dear Ms. Rajan,

| am the assigned trademark examining attorney for the above-referenced application. The application will
be ready to proceed once applicant agrees to modify the identification of goods. If the changes below are
acceptable, | will issue an examiner's amendment accordingly (changes are bolded):

Class 3: “Acrylic nail powder preparations for sculpting nails; nail care preparations; nail grooming products,
namely, tips, glue, lacquer and glitter; cosmetic preparations for removing gel nails, acrylic nails, nail gel;
nail polish; nail dip powder in the nature of nail polishing powder , nail polish base coat, nail polish top
coat, nail strengtheners, cosmetic nail preparations, namely, nail ridge filler, and cosmetic preparations
for nail drying, namely, a nail drying spray”

Please let me know by phone or email if you agree to allow me to correct the above by an examiner's
amendment or if you have any questions about the application.

Sincerely,

Christina Calloway

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 122

United States Patent and Trademark Office
571-272-7342 (t)

571-273-7342 (f)

christina.calloway@uspto.gov

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application record.
Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to the application,
the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about applicant’s rights. See
TMEP §§705.02, 709.06.

Best Regards,


mailto:trademarks@legalforce.com
mailto:Christina.Calloway@uspto.gov
mailto:trademarks@legalforce.com
mailto:trademarks@legalforce.com
mailto:christina.calloway@uspto.gov

LegalForce RAPC Worldwide
Professional Law Corporation
1580 W. EI Camino Real, Suite 6
Mountain View, CA 94040
650-965-8731 (Office)

650 491-3860 (Fax)

United States.
www.leqgalforcelaw.com

About LegalForce RAPC Worldwide - LegalForce RAPC Worldwide is a leading general practice law firm
specializing in serving the diverse needs of individuals, businesses, and institutions worldwide. RAPC
Worldwide is a proudly selected law firm in the LegalForce network. Each LegalForce network firm is an
independent law firm authorized and regulated by the State Bar in which they are licensed, and that shares
the aim of upholding high ethical standards while offering exceptional legal expertise and access with an
uncompromising commitment to client needs.
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